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ADDENDUM NO. 4  
 

Date:                 11/16/2020  
 

Project Name: JACKIE ROBINSON TRAINING COMPLEX TICKET OFFICE BUILDING            
RENOVATIONS (IRC-2020) 
 

Bid Number:           2021010 
  

Bid Opening Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.   

 
 

This addendum is released to provide answers to questions received since the Pre-
Solicitation Conference, and to replace the Bidding Plan Set. 
All information provided herein is hereby incorporated into the bid documents. 
 
This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid will be 
declared non-responsive.  
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
QUESTION 1. Sheet A5 calls for us to remove and reuse diffusers and returns. Sheet A-9 calls out new? 
Please advise 
RESPONSE: - Diffusers are to be removed and replaced (see plans for details). 
 
QUESTION 2. In the restrooms that are to get new ceramic tile, are we to remove partitions and reinstall 
after tile is installed or cut around partition pilasters? Why is there a question mark above? 
RESPONSE: - All toilet partitions are to be removed and replaced (see plans for details). 
 
QUESTION 3. In the south women’s room where we are removing 1 partition, is it ok to cut the top bar or 
does the entire top support bar have to be replaced? 
RESPONSE: - All toilet partitions are to be removed and replaced (see plans for details). 
 
QUESTION 4. Will there be any work for Division 27 or Division 28 on this project? 
RESPONSE: - There is no Division 27 or Division 28 work specified for this project. 

Indian River County  
Purchasing Division  
1800 27 

th  Street  
Vero Beach, FL  32960    
Phone (772) 226-1416     
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QUESTION 5. Please provide a finish schedule for this project. 
RESPONSE: - All walls are to be painted per plans (see section 09900). Contractor to coordinate paint 
colors with owner. 
 
QUESTION 6. Can you please distribute the Report and Drawings references in Paragraph 4.01.A; the 
section highlighted in the attachment?  
RESPONSE: - Per Section SC-4.02 of the Supplementary Conditions there are no subsurface reports 
available.  
 
QUESTION 7. Are the financials according to the request on the questionnaire required at time of submission and 
what is the acceptable form of delivery? 
RESPONSE: - Yes. Bidders are to provide all documentation as required on the bid form. Hard copies 
must be received no later than 2:00 pm Thursday December 3, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Revised Plan Set Sheets A-2 thru A-9 labeled “Addendum #1, dated November 9 2020” 
Asbestos Identification Survey Dated November 13, 2020 
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